
 

 

  
PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE WEST BRANCH CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

SCHEDULED TO CONVENE AT 7:00 P.M. MONDAY AUGUST 5, 2019 IN THE CITY 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 110 NORTH POPLAR STREET, WEST BRANCH, IOWA. 
 
Mayor Roger Laughlin mayor@westbranchiowa.org 
Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller mcolton@rocketmail.com 
Council Member Jordan Ellyson Jordanellyson@gmail.com 
Council Member Brian Pierce brianapierce@outlook.com 
Council Member Jodee Stoolman j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com 
Council Member Nick Goodweiler nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com 
City Administrator Redmond Jones II rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org 
City Attorney Kevin Olson kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com 
Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick leslie@westbranchiowa.org 

 
Please note:  Most written communications to or from government officials regarding government business are 

public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be 

subject to public disclosure.    
AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Opening Ceremonies  
1. Pledge of Allegiance  
2. Welcome 

 

G. Roll Call 

 

D. Guest Speaker, Presentations and Proclamations   
 

E. Public Comment 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council may come forward when invited; please state your name and 

address for the record. Public comments are typically limited to three minutes, and written comments 

may be submitted to the Deputy City Clerk.  

 

F. Approve Agenda / Consent Agenda / Move to Action 
Routine items and items not anticipated to be controversial are placed on the Consent Agenda to 

expedite the meeting.  If a Council member, staff member or member of the Public wishes to discuss any 

item on the Consent Agenda, they can request the item be removed from the Consent Agenda for 

discussion.   
 

1. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting July 22, 2019. 
 
2. Motion to Approve A Class C Liquor License (5 day license) for Apres Wine Bar & 

Bistro, located a 2 Ember Lane, from August 15, 2019 to August 20, 2019 (Pending Fire 

Inspection). 
 
3. Motion to Approve the Pay Estimate #3 for the College Street Bridge Project. 

mailto:mayor@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:mcolton@rocketmail.com
mailto:Jordanellyson@gmail.com
mailto:brianapierce@outlook.com
mailto:j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com
mailto:nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com
mailto:rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:leslie@westbranchiowa.org


 

 

 
4. Motion to Approve the Pay Estimate #4 for the College Street Bridge Project. 
 
5. Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

 
 

G. Public Hearing / Non-Consent Agenda 
 

1. Discussion Item: Latest Developments Regarding the Downtown Mural Project. 
 
2. Discussion Item: Accepting the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan and receiving 

the Wastewater Task Group’s top 3 recommendations. 
 
3. Resolution 1831 – A Resolution Approving a Purchase Agreement between Casey’s 

Marketing Company and the City of West Branch. 
 
4.  Resolution 1830 – A Resolution to Approve a Fund Transfer to the West Branch 

Public Library. 
 
 

H. Reports 
 

1. City Administrator’s Report 
2. City Attorney Report 
3. City Staff Hearsays 

 

I. Comments from Mayor and Council Members 

 

J. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

(The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for 

inspection on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes are 

not approved until the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.) 

 
 

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council Meeting          July 22, 2019  

Council Chambers                  7:00 p.m.                                                                                                      
  
Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller called the West Branch City Council meeting to order at 7:02 p.m.  Mayor Pro Tem 

Miller then invited the Council, Staff and members of the audience to stand and led the group in the Pledge of 

Allegiance.   Roll call: Council members:  Colton Miller, Jordan Ellyson, Jodee Stoolman, and Nick Goodweiler 

were present. Mayor Roger Laughlin and Brian Pierce were absent.  Miller welcomed the audience and the 

following City staff:  City Administrator Redmond Jones, City Attorney Kevin Olson, Deputy Clerk Gordon Edgar, 

Sergeant John Hanna, Police Chief Mike Horihan, and Public Works Director Matt Goodale. 
 

GUEST SPEAKER, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLAMATIONS 

There were no guest speakers. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no comments. 

 

APPROVE AGENDA/CONSENT AGENDA/MOVE TO ACTION 

Motion to approve Minutes for City Council Meeting July 8, 2019. 

Motion to approve a Class C Liquor License (LC) Commercial with Sunday sales privileges for Mexico Lindo, Inc., 

DBA: Mexico Lindo Grill and Cantina. 

Motion to approve the destruction of certain records with Shred-it Services listed on the records destruction form as per 

the record retention manual for Iowa cities. 

Motion to approve the contract with Body Sound LLC. To provide audio and lighting services for the 2019 Hoover’s 

Hometown Days. 

Motion to approve the Claims Report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(Minutes) 

 Consent Item 1 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson to approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES: 

Goodweiler, Ellyson Miller, Stoolman.  NAYS:  None.  Absent: Pierce.  Motion carried.   

 
 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 



 

 

PUBLIC HEARING / NON-CONSENT AGENDA 
Discussion Item: Consider entering into an agreement with CCEDCO to coordinate the construction 

and painting of a Downtown Mural valued at $10,000 with the city’s match not to exceed $5,000. 

Jones explained that this originally had been part of the Great Places Grant that the City requested but 

did not receive but the University of Iowa wanted to provide the funding that has to be matched for the 

mural portion of  the grant.  Miller asked where the mural was to be located and Edgar responded on the 

east side of the building occupied by CDG and Pro Tech, on the west side of the Jack and Jill parking 

lot.  Miller commented that it might be the best $5,000 the City could spend on economic development 

this year.  Miller instructed Jones to bring a Resolution to the August 5th meeting for the Council to vote 

on. 
 
Discussion Item: Request from Kirkwood Community College to participate in a Fund Raising 

Campaign to raise $75,000 per year for five years. 
Jones explained that Kirkwood Community College was seeking to raise the funds for expanding 

English as a second language and providing workforce development services to the immigrant /refugee 

and non-English speaking populations in the Iowa City/Coralville metro region. Miller said he would 

like to see CCEDCO and ICAD present the information to area businesses and have the businesses 

provide the support to Kirkwood. 
 
 
Resolution 1827 – A Resolution Placing a public measure on the November Ballot to Establish a 

Capital Improvement Reserve Levy (intended to maintain overall tax rate) as provided by Section 384.7 

of the Iowa Code.  

Jones explained that with debt service requirements declining each year and without any new 

borrowing for capital projects, the tax levy would decrease.  Then when the City did borrow, and have 

to pay bond counsel and other fees, the cost of the capital project would be greater and the levy rate 

would increase.  This measure will allow the City to maintain the current tax rate and generate funds for 

capital improvement projects.  If the city was required to increase the total levy due to other budget 

needs, this levy will not occur.  Miller said he would like the city to educate the community on what the 

Council wants to do.  
 
Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve the Resolution 1827.  AYES: Goodweiler, 

Stoolman, Ellyson, Miller.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 
 
 
Resolution 1828 – Approving Partial Pay Estimate Number 11 In the Amount of $94,919.11 to 

Needham Excavating Inc. for the Cubby Park Improvements Project.     

Cody Buelt explained that items not completed are mainly specialty items on the punch list.  D & N is 

supposed to be here within two weeks to complete the fencing work.  Electrical items remain to be 

completed in the batting cage.  Some of the storm water drain openings were ground down but City 

staff found that to be unacceptable.  Miller said the work should have been done correctly in the first 

place.  Matt Goodale said there are at least three that need to be replaced.  It was decided that further 

discussion needed to take place on the punch list items. 

Motion by Ellyson second by Goodweiler to approve the Resolution 1828.  AYES: Ellyson , 

Goodweiler, Stoolman, , Miller.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 
 
 
 
Discussion Item: Accepting the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan and receiving 

the Wastewater Task Group’s top 3 recommendations. 

Jones said the Task Force evaluated the Waste Water Treatment Facility options based on four criteria:  

construction cost, operational cost, operational management and expansion for the future.  The SAGR 

system (Submerged Attached Growth Reactors) came out on top.   

Emily Linebaugh, from V & K, explained how the SAGR system works and the process that would be 

followed to complete the construction of the new Waste Water Treatment Facility. She said costs would 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 



 

 

include an additional cell at the lagoon, replacing aerators, upgrading blowers, a new building and 

new generator among other items.  If we need to implement total phosphorus and nitrogen 

removal, the SAGR system could be upgraded fairly easily.  The next step will be to complete 

an anti-degradation analysis to see what alternatives would require and then have a comment 

period.  V & K would like to do a land survey this fall, complete design work next year, get 

bids in January 2021 and award the contract in February 2021.  This will put the project about 

six months behind the DNR completion goal.  Colton Miller commented that the SAGR system 

is a good system but would not handle explosive community growth and that is what the 

Council had to evaluate.  Emily said V & K evaluated plans based on current DNR 

requirements and the design is based on the wettest 30 day period.  Sewer rates will be 

discussed at the next meeting. 
  
 
Resolution 1829 – A Resolution Accepting the $890.00 Quote for the Removal and Disposal of 

Asbestos from Environmental Management Services of Iowa, INC. relating to the Downtown East 

Redevelopment Project 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve the Resolution 1829.  AYES: Goodweiler, 

Stoolman, Ellyson, Miller.  NAYS:  None.  Absent:  Pierce.  Motion carried. 

 

Discussion Item: Setting a Date and Time for the City Administrator’s Evaluation. 
Miller reported that Mayor Laughlin did not want to have the evaluation occur on a meeting night.  

After discussion it was decided to have it at 6:30 PM on August 6. 
 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT 

Jones reported that Pay Estimate 3 from Taylor would be on the consent agenda at the next meeting.  

He also reported that the Crestview fence installation was going to start this week and should be 

completed before Cubby Park is accepted by the City. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

Olson said he had received the parking lot sealing agreement from Casey’s last Friday and it should be 

ready for approval at the next Council meeting. 

 

STAFF REPORTS  

None.    

 

COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Miller asked about the candy for distribution at the Mayor’s Parade on August 3rd.  Edgar replied that 

Melissa Russell usually purchases it and he expects it to be here by Parade day. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Ellyson.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council 

meeting adjourned at 9:47 p.m.  

       

 

                           _________________________________________  

                                         Colton Miller, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________________ 

Redmond Jones II, City Clerk / City Administrator 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve A Class C Liquor License (5 day license) for Apres 

Wine Bar & Bistro, located a 2 Ember Lane, from August 15, 2019 to 

August 20, 2019 (Pending Fire Inspection) 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE:  July 30, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  
 
Apres Wine Bar & Bistro will be renting space from Little Lights Events, 2 Ember Lane, West 

Branch, for the purpose of providing catering and liquor sales for events held at the event center.  

This is a 5 day license which is effective on August 15, 2019 and expires on August 20, 2019. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 2 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the College Street Bridge Replacement Project Pay 

Estimate Number 3. 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Dave Schechinger, Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. 

DATE:  July 30, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

This Pay estimate, in the amount of $360,690.11 is to cover work completed under the contract 

between the City of West Branch and Taylor Construction, Inc. for the College Street Bridge 

Replacement Project.  These items were reviewed before City Council in the July 22nd City 

Administrator’s Report.  City Council asked that this item and items like it be presented in the 

consent agenda portion of City Council meetings.  It was also requested that future item be 

presented in the form of motions to be approved by City Council. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 
  

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 3 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the College Street Bridge Replacement Project Pay 

Estimate Number 4. 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Dave Schechinger, Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. 

DATE:  August 1, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

This pay estimate, in the amount of $208,192.56, is to cover work completed under the contract 

between the City of West Branch and Taylor Construction, Inc. for the College Street Bridge 

Replacement project. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Motion – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 4 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  July 30, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

These are routine expenditures that include such items as payroll, budget expenditures, and other 

financial items that relate to City Council approved items and/or other day to day operational 

disclosures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report – Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 5 



 

 

SECOND BY:        

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 

Motion to adjourn by Goodweiler, second by Miller.  Motion carried on a voice 

vote.  City Council meeting adjourned at 8:18 p.m.  

 



 

 

  
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion Item: Consider Entering into an Agreement with CCEDCO 

to Coordinate the Construction and Painting of a Downtown Mural 

Valued at $10,000; the city’s matching portion is not to exceed $5,000 

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones, City Administrator / Rod Ness CCEDCO 

DATE:  July 16, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  

After coming up short with the Great Places grant (which included multiple match funding 

opportunities including items such as splash pad funding and mural painting).  The University 

of Iowa wanted to continue to pursue the mural portion of the Grant Places Grant. 
 
The University created an opportunity to use this project within their Art Residency Program. 

Students were assigned to work with Cedar County communities with the intent to have some 

connecting theme that could tie in an overall marketing strategy. 
 
Students are tasked to: 

 Meet with the interested communities to see if there is still interest and answer any 

questions.  

 Offer the murals to communities that could still match the commitment of $4,700 

(previously the Great Places commitment) – due to the unique attributes of the site the 

cost is consider an approximation.  

 Students will be expected to create a proposal as part of the residency, and towns could 

still decline to do the mural. Some murals may actually cost a bit less than $4,700, 

depending on the site/scale selected. 

 The university will look for alternative funding to support any additional costs that 

would have been covered from the Great Places grant and there would not be a video 

component. 
 

An agreement / Contract will be forthcoming should the City Council desire to proceed.  

Funding for this project would likely be secured from the Hotel / Motel revenue.  

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Seek Direction and Feedback 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

Non Consent Item 1 



 

 

Ali Hval 
Previous Works 

           

 

 

 

 

Mock-up Chosen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-u 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Latest Draft Version (final will be in color)     (15x30) 

51x30 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

  
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Discussion Item: Accepting the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan and 

receiving the Wastewater Task Group’s top 3 recommendations. 

CITY GOAL: Develop, maintain and rebuild safe, clean, diverse, healthy, 

neighborhoods, including partnering with the school district. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / Wastewater Task Force 

DATE:  July 17, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND:  

The wastewater task force has completed its review of various wastewater treatment processes.  

After 5 sight visits, 11 interviews with various technology representative, and an additional 9 

task force meetings; the collective has identified 3 top treatment processes (the tally sheets are 

attached).  These treatment processes are as follows:  
 

1) Submerged Attached Growth Reactor (SAGR) – Is a Lagoon enhancement system that forces 
waste water into aerated coarse gravel beds to achieve ammonia limits required by the Iowa 
Department of Natural Resources (DNR). 

Project Cost 20 Year Present Worth O&M Total Annual O&M 

$6,312,000 954,000 7,266,000 $48,000 
 

2) Lemna Technologies – Is the first company to introduce a floating modular cover system in the 
wastewater industry.  This innovative patented cover solution consists of individual casing that 
are fastened together to form a complete cover over the water surface.  The result is a cost-
effective, easy to install, maintenance-free solution. 

Project Cost 20 Year Present Worth O&M Total Annual O&M 

$7,294,000 $1,287,000 $8,581,000 $65,000 
 

3) Sequencing Batch Reactor (SBR) – This is the only mechanical plant solution in the top three 
treatment processes.  Despite requiring an upgrade in operator certifications which come with 
additional operating expenses, this is the process more able to accommodate unforeseen / over 
performing population growth. 

Project Cost 20 Year Present Worth O&M Total Annual O&M 

$6,617,000 1,788,000 8,405,000 $90,000 
 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Seek Direction / Feedback from Council Absent Meeting 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        
 

Non Consent Item 2 



 

 

  
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 

3 

2 

5 

7 

6 

4 

The Wetland Option was determined to be untested since there were no locations within the state 

of Iowa which used wetlands as a primary treatment process.  Based on conversation with V&K, 

DNR would only allow testing before water entered into the proposed wetland eco-system.  

Currently, the Wetland option is viewed as an add-on rather than a primary treatment. 

Rankings 



 

 

(SAGR) 

 

  

 



 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

(Lemna Technologies) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

 

Sequencing Batch Reactor (SBR) 

The sequencing batch reactor (SBR) is a fill-and-draw activated sludge system for wastewater treatment.  In 

this system, wastewater is added to a single “batch” reactor, treated to remove undesirable components, and 

then discharged.  Equalization, aeration, and clarification can all be achieved using a single batch reactor.  

To optimize the performance of the system, two or more batch reactors are used in a predetermined 

sequence of operations.  SBR systems have been successfully used to treat both municipal and industrial 

wastewater.  They are uniquely suited for wastewater applications characterized by low or intermittent flow 

conditions. 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

   
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1831 – A Resolution Approving a Purchase Agreement 

between Casey’s Marketing Company and the City of West Branch.   

CITY GOAL: Develop inviting high profile visual impact projects; including 

gateways, establishing destination, branding and other projects that 

reflect tax results. 

PREPARED BY: Kevin Olson, City Attorney  

DATE:  August 1, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  
the City Council of the City of West Branch, considered and decided on the issue of whether Casey’s 

Marketing Company should be rebated 100% of tax increment revenues collected from the property and 

concluded that the appropriation process should include the rebate of 100% of the incremental tax 

revenues collected on the Property back to Casey’s Marketing Company, the first payment was December 

1, 2018.  As a result, there were certain obligations to be undertaken by Casey’s. 

 

This item would be the formal terms to satisfy these remaining obligation to be undertaken by Casey’s. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Resolution – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 3 



 

 

 

  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1831 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN CASEY’S 

MARKETING COMPANY AND THE CITY OF WEST BRANCH. 

 WHEREAS, the City and Casey’s Marketing Company entered into a Development Agreement 

that was recorded in Book 1271 at page 12, Records of the Cedar County Recorder’s Office (the 

“Agreement”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Agreement contemplates performance of certain actions that may or must be 

performed by the parties to the Agreement; and 

  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, as long as Casey’s operated a convenience store at its 

current location, demolish, grade, and donate the old Casey’s property with easement to continue to 

monitor and comply with any required environmental obligations, the City Council would decide to 

include 100% rebate of the incremental tax revenues for the property back to Casey’s Marketing 

Company; and 

 

 WHEREAS, each of the possible rebate payments contemplated “shall be subject to annual 

appropriation of the City Council;” and 

  

 WHEREAS, this purchase agreement is the formalization of the remaining terms of the 

Development agreement currently accepted by the City of West Branch and Casey’s Marketing 

Company;” and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West Branch, 

Iowa that the Council approves the aforementioned purchase agreement between Casey’s Marketing 

Company and the City of West Branch. 

 

*  *  *  *  *  * 

Passed and approved this 5th day of August, 2019. 

 

       _________________________________  

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________________  

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 
 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 
 

MEETING DATE:  August 5, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution 1830 – A Resolution Authorizing the Transfer of Funds to the 

West Branch Public Library. 

CITY GOAL: Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:  August 1, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND:  

Due to an oversight, the journal entry to allocate property taxes to the Library for the second half 

of FY 2019 was not made.  This entry will move funds to the Library that the journal entry would 

have moved earlier.  This restores the General Fund balance and Library Fund balance to what 

they would have been if the entry had been made at the correct time.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approve Resolution – Move to Action 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:       

MOTION BY:      

SECOND BY:        

 

Non Consent Item 4 



 

 

RESOLUTION 1830 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF FUNDS TO THE WEST 

BRANCH LIBRARY. 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of West Branch, Iowa that the City Clerk 

is hereby authorized to transfer funds effective July 1, 2019, as follows: 

 

T/O General Fund 001 $ 89,985.00 Transfer from General Fund-Budgeted in FY19 

 

T/I Library  036 $ 89,985.00 Transfer from General Fund-Budgeted in FY19  

 

*  *  *  *  *  * 

Passed and approved this 5th day of August, 2019. 

 

       _________________________________  

       Roger Laughlin, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________________  

Redmond Jones II, City Administrator / City Clerk 

 


